
MEMO 

3502 Woodview Trace, Suite 150 
Indianapolis, Indiana 46268 

PHONE: 317.222.3880 • TOLL FREE: 888.830.6977 

To: Katelyn Shafer, Manager, Reedy Financial Group P.C. 

From: Todd Trinkle, Project Manager, Lochmueller Group 

Date: March 30, 2023 

Subject: Helmsburg Regional Sewer District SRF Grant Eligibility Census Tract Data 

 

This memo is intended to summarize the census tract information as it relates to the Helmsburg 
Regional Sewer District (HRSD) Sewer Extension and Wastewater Treatment Plant (WWTP) 
Upgrade Project which will be funded through the State Revolving Loan Fund (SRF) utilizing 
Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL) funds. 

WWTP Upgrade Project - the Helmsburg RSD Sewer Extension and WWTP Improvements Project 
include a complete sewer extension and construction of a new AeroMod Extended Aeration 
WWTP. The complete sewer extension consists of extensions going north and south. There will 
be ten (10) new connections total, spread throughout each direction of extension. The plant 
capacity will be expanded to 0.3 MGD. The upgraded processes include influent screening and 
pumping, followed by the treatment processes in the AeroMod system, UV disinfection, and 
finally post aeration prior to being discharged in Beanblossom Creek.  

Summary - This project physically touches areas within Census Tracts 9747 and 9748. It is our 

belief that the work in the HRSD benefits and directly impacts the wastewater system.  

Figure 1-2 attached to this letter show the extents of the work. Below is a summary of the 

Census Tract information with the average MHI calculated. The area where the project is 

physically located is above the $46,600 Indiana MHI. 

   

Total Project Physically Within 

Census Tract MHI 

9747 $62,584 

9748 $69,688 

Average $66,136 
 

 

 

If this could benefit from further discussion, please let me know. 

 

 


